



Date | time 12/15/2023 | 7:30 am | Location WBMS PLR

SGC Members

Rebecca Williams, Principal | | Erin Schuler (Vice-Chair), Elected Staff | Mia Awad, Appointed Staff | Nicole Mabry, Appointed Community Member | Shaunda Edmonds, Elected Parent | Melissa Turner (Chair), Elected Parent | Phebe Connors, Appointed Community Member | Shadia Anderson, Appointed Staff Lindsey Patterson (Parliamentarian), Elected Staff | Aparna Thirumurthy, Elected Parent

Time	Item	Owner
7:30 am	Call to Order Motion: Turner Second: Connors	Mrs. Turner
7:31 am	Action Item: Approve Agenda Motion: Awad Second: Anderson	Mrs. Turner
7:33 am	Action Items: Approve last month's meeting minutes. Motion: Anderson Second: Patterson	Mrs. Turner
7:35 am	Information Item Principal Update CCRPI embargo is lifted. 100% Content Mastery (only middle school) All subjects have 100% mastery. There is new scoring therefore it breaks down categories. Progress per student was a 98.5% (this shows a line of expected growth). Our English Language Proficiency was a category that was not at the expected level of growth. Semester Action Plan Student Satisfaction Survey Results: I feel like I belong at WBMS 97.1% This is the highest percentage that has been shown in the data. Number of staff members with 100+ students that felt they could go to them with an issue: 43 staff members. Increase in the # of clubs and organizations: no increase. In May, we will look at the number of students that participate in clubs. More office referrals and ISS students. OSS numbers are down over 70%. 96.76% attendance was shown from Aug- Nov. There are a lot of schedule changes happening in Jan. I-Ready Growth There is an overall growth if 50% for Reading.	Ms. Williams

	 Growth with math is at 55%. There is a 0.8 correlation of I-Ready to Milestones scoring. I-Ready does not provide formulas for geometry section of testing. 	
7:45 am	 Information Item: Teacher Feature Spotlight A shift in math names and content has changed this year. He has spent time updating not only teachers but counselors and parents on the new updates for this year. The old framework has 1.5 years of content which leaves for students to be hanging if there was change. The students accelerated a half semester to then start at a beginning of year content rather than the middle and must backtrack. Enhanced 8/ ALG is offered publicly to the students and parents therefore the is a 20% drop rate. There are more schedule changes here in Dec 2023 than there have ever been. Students that are dropping from Enh 8/ ALG are not repeating material because they will drop to Math 8 which is content, they have not taken a year to learn. 	Mr. Amrine
8:00 am	Discussion Item: Flexible Spending Items - None	Ms. Williams
8:05 am	 Information Item: Service-Learning Update 6th Grade is wrapping presents this year for their End of Year Cheer. The team partnered with PTA to wrap gifts for these Ukrainian Refugees. 7th grade's t-shirt contest closes Dec 15th. The link for donating and registration is beginning on OSP in January. 8th grade is having meetings to advertise for awareness of issues that need more action. This will help bring knowledge to the students for the spring to begin their service. 	Ms. Patterson
8:10 am	Discussion Item: Schedule Spring Committee Meetings* - Budget closes March 1 st (in question) - The Budget Committee will be meeting in 2024 to discuss actions.	Mrs. Connors (Budget) Ms. Anderson (Outreach & Comm)
8:15 am	Discussion Item: Further Discuss/Brainstorm on 8 th grade Service-Learning Assistance (Guest Attendance Ms. Watson & Ms. Leftwich) o Field Trip o Application of the service *This will be shifted to January to dedicate more time to their topic of 8 th grade service learning.	Mrs. Turner
8:25 am	Discussion Item: Public Comments	Ms. Schuler

	 I'm blown away. I am happy my daughter is at a school that offers so much. All I can say is my middle school was nothing like Webb Bridge. This is an incredible place to work. Thank you. 	
8:27 am	Discussion Item: Set Next Meeting Agenda	All Members
8:30 am	Action Item: Meeting Adjournment Motion: Turner Second: Awad	Mrs. Turner

^{*} Outreach & Communication Committees should plan to meet in January to start planning for the Spring Parent & Teacher Elections. Budget & Finance Committees should plan to meet in February to prepare for the council's annual budget approval

Meeting Norms

Operate with a focus on Clarity, Culture and Communication |Be Prompt and Present |Make student-driven decisions |Silence cell phones |Be respectful to others |Actively and professionally engage in the council work

Upcoming Meetings

January 19 | February 16 | March 15 | April 19 | May 17 | June 21